

CHARLES P. TALBOT

REAL ESTATE, INSURANCE
RENTALS

CLAYTON, NEW MEXICO

Aug. 27, 1952.

Mr. Eugene A. Chavez,
Geologist- Dist. #4,
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Re: Hopson #1 Well,
Sec. 26, 23 N. 35 E.
Union County.

I am enclosing herewith copy of the log of the above well, which we finally located.

If we can get the same forms signed on this well, as on the Wallis, will it be satisfactory to you?

They tried to pull the 8" casing, and got out about 20 feet of it, and let the balance drop back in the well. We are trying to get another driller to attempt to pull it, but so far have not succeeded, and I think the land owner would be willing to accept the well "as is", leaving the casing in it, if you will approve.

Yours very truly,

C. P. Talbot

